March 14, 2024

TO: Emergency Services Advisory Committee

FROM: Troy Gatchell, Chairperson
Ron Munds, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda ltem 4 —03/14/24 ESAC Special Meeting
Emergency Services Advisory Committee Work Plan

President
Marshall E. Ochylski

EMERGENCY SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE 2024 WORK PLAN

Vice President Recommendations for Emergency Services Advisory Committee in 2024:
Christine M. Womack

Directors 1. Review Cal Fire Agreement Schedules A through E and make
Charles L. Cesena recommendations for updating as appropriate
Matthew D. Fourcroy
Troy C. Gatchell 2. Review the Standard of Cover study and make recommendations

to the Board

General Manager

Ron Munds 3. Review Emergency Response Plan

District Accountant 4. Provide a quarterly review of the Fund 301 budget and financial
Robert Stilts, CPA statements for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 and 2024/2025

Unit Chief 5. Review and provide input into the Emergency Services Strategic Plan.
John Owens

Battalion Chief
Paul Provence

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 6064
Los Osos, CA 93412

Offices:
2122 9th Street, Suite 110
Los Osos, CA 93402

Phone: 805/528-9370
FAX: 805/528-9377

www.losososcsd.org
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